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Fwd: Fw: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 15.10

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.50
Subject: Fw: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Editor Accounts 4 <sdi.4@sciencedomain.org>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:37 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826
 
Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani, 

We have sent you an important communication related of your paper. Please check your
inbox/bulk folder/junk folder etc. carefully. If you have not received the email, please contact us
immediately. 
 
This mail has been sent from following 4 emails to avoid email delivery failure:
 
1. sdi.4@sciencedomain.org
2. sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
3. sdi.6@sciencedomain.in
4. sdi.6@sciencedomain.uk
 
 

With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag
 
Journal editorial office
Reg. Offices:
India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 |
+91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708 UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B
3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429
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Fwd: Fw: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 15.09

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

From: sdi.6@sciencedomain.info <sdi.6@sciencedomain.info> on behalf of Managing Editor
<sdi.6@sciencedomain.info>
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
Sel 25/07/2023 15.08

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

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:43 PM
To: Managing Editor-6 <sdi.6@sciencedomain.uk>
Subject: Re: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826
 
dear Ms Ruma Bag
Thank you for your instruction.
 we'll pay the APC asap.
we'll let you know soon after that.
with best regards,
Yusias

From: Managing Editor-6 <sdi.6@sciencedomain.uk>
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
inbox/bulk folder/junk folder etc. carefully. If you have not received the email, please contact
us immediately. 
 
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
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India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91
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+91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708 UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London,
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Fwd: Fw: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 15.07

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.49
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
To: Managing Editor <sdi.6@sciencedomain.in>
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

From: Managing Editor <sdi.6@sciencedomain.in>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:37 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Important communication for manuscript number: 2023/AJOB/99826
 
Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani, 

We have sent you an important communication related of your paper. Please check your inbox/bulk folder/junk
folder etc. carefully. If you have not received the email, please contact us immediately. 
 
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
+91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708 UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK,
Fax: +44 20-3031-1429
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Fwd: Fw: 2023/AJOB/99826 : Payment Instruction for Publication charge +
Emergency Processing Charge

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
Subject: Fw: 2023/AJOB/99826 : Payment Instruction for Publication charge + Emergency
Processing Charge
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:43 PM
To: Editor Accounts 4 <sdi.4@sciencedomain.org>
Subject: Re: 2023/AJOB/99826 : Payment Instruction for Publication charge + Emergency Processing Charge
 
dear Ms Ruma Bag
Thank you for your instruction.
 we'll pay the APC asap.
we'll let you know soon after that.
with best regards,
Yusias

From: Editor Accounts 4 <sdi.4@sciencedomain.org>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:36 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: 2023/AJOB/99826 : Payment Instruction for Publication charge + Emergency Processing Charge
 
Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani, 
 
Please complete the payment formalities.
 
Option 1: Combined payment of emergency processing charge and publication charge. So you
have not to take any trouble with the payment of publication charges after the peer review.
 
Publication charge: US$ 35
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
 
Total payment: US$ 65
 
Payment
link: http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/publicationchargeemergencyprocessingcha
rgeusd65
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Option 2: Now pay only the emergency processing charge. So you have to pay the publication
charge after acceptance of your paper.
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
 
Payment link:
http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/emergencyprocessingchargeusd30  
 
Special Note:
 
1) Kindly note that the payment gateway company (FastSpring) may collect additional VAT
or Service Tax or GST during payment. Therefore customers may experience little increase
in the invoice amount due to the addition of this tax depending on the geographic location
or the country of the customer. We do not have any control over this.
 
2) Please always use international credit card for the payment. Please don't use debit card.
 
 
We’ll proceed for further after completion of payment formalities. Therefore, you are requested to
complete the payment as soon as possible.
 
Special Note: You are kindly requested to note that if your paper is rejected (during peer
review) then this Emergency Processing Fee  USD 30 (INR 1000)  will be stored in your
journal account for next two years. If you want to publish any other manuscript within the
next  2 years, then  this money will be adjusted with the publication charge of that
manuscript. 

 
This mail has been sent from following 4 emails to avoid email delivery failure:
 
1. sdi.4@sciencedomain.org
2. sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
3. sdi.6@sciencedomain.in
4. sdi.6@sciencedomain.uk
 
 
Should you need any assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Hope to hear from you soon.  
                             
With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag
 
Journal Editorial Office
Reg. Offices:
India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91
9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708, UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B
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
Sel 25/07/2023 15.06

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
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:42 PM
To: Managing Editor <sdi.6@sciencedomain.info>
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

mailto:yusias.diani@uki.ac.id
mailto:trinisuryowati11@gmail.com
mailto:trinisuryowati11@gmail.com
mailto:yusias.diani@uki.ac.id
mailto:sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
mailto:sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
mailto:sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
mailto:sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
mailto:yusias.diani@uki.ac.id
http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/publicationchargeemergencyprocessingchargeusd65


7/25/23, 3:22 PM Email - Edi Wibowo - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADYyZGI4MDU3LWRlNDYtNGQwNi1iNDZjLTBkODFjOTQ1NDdjOQAQABdXHpA%2FxOdFvwI21y3… 2/2

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
Sel 25/07/2023 15.05

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.48
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
 
Option 1: Combined payment of emergency processing charge and publication charge. So you have not
to take any trouble with the payment of publication charges after the peer review.
 
Publication charge: US$ 35
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
 
Total payment: US$ 65
 
Payment
link: http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/publicationchargeemergencyprocessingchargeusd65
 
Option 2: Now pay only the emergency processing charge. So you have to pay the publication charge after
acceptance of your paper.
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
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Payment link: http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/emergencyprocessingchargeusd30  
 
Special Note:
 
1) Kindly note that the payment gateway company (FastSpring) may collect additional VAT or Service
Tax or GST during payment. Therefore customers may experience little increase in the invoice amount
due to the addition of this tax depending on the geographic location or the country of the customer. We
do not have any control over this.
 
2) Please always use international credit card for the payment. Please don't use debit card.
 
 
We’ll proceed for further after completion of payment formalities. Therefore, you are requested to complete the
payment as soon as possible.
 
Special Note: You are kindly requested to note that if your paper is rejected (during peer review) then
this Emergency Processing Fee USD 30 (INR 1000) will be stored in your journal account for next two
years. If you want to publish any other manuscript within the next  2 years, then  this money will be
adjusted with the publication charge of that manuscript. 

 
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
9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708, UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax:
+44 20-3031-1429
 
EMP-007-MP
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Fwd: Fw: 2023/AJOB/99826 : Payment Instruction for Publication charge +
Emergency Processing Charge

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 15.04

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
 
Option 1: Combined payment of emergency processing charge and publication charge. So
you have not to take any trouble with the payment of publication charges after the peer
review.
 
Publication charge: US$ 35
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
 
Total payment: US$ 65
 
Payment
link: http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/publicationchargeemergencyprocessi
ngchargeusd65
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Option 2: Now pay only the emergency processing charge. So you have to pay the
publication charge after acceptance of your paper.
 
Emergency Processing Charge: US$ 30
 
Payment link:
http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/emergencyprocessingchargeusd30  
 
Special Note:
 
1) Kindly note that the payment gateway company (FastSpring) may collect additional
VAT or Service Tax or GST during payment. Therefore customers may experience little
increase in the invoice amount due to the addition of this tax depending on the
geographic location or the country of the customer. We do not have any control over
this.
 
2) Please always use international credit card for the payment. Please don't use debit
card.
 
 
We’ll proceed for further after completion of payment formalities. Therefore, you are
requested to complete the payment as soon as possible.
 
Special Note: You are kindly requested to note that if your paper is rejected (during
peer review) then this Emergency Processing Fee USD 30 (INR 1000) will be stored in
your journal account for next two years. If you want to publish any other manuscript
within the next 2 years, then this money will be adjusted with the publication charge
of that manuscript. 

 
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
8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708, UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent
Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429
 
EMP-007-MP

http://sites.fastspring.com/sciencedomain/product/emergencyprocessingchargeusd30
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Fwd: Fw: Welcome to SCIENCEDOMAIN international

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 15.03

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.45
Subject: Fw: Welcome to SCIENCEDOMAIN international
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:11 PM
To: Managing Editor Submission <submission@sciencedomain.org>
Subject: Re: Welcome to SCIENCEDOMAIN international
 
dear Ms Ruma Bag,
Thank you very much for your qucik response.
we are waiting patiently for your further instruction, and of course will do just exactly as your
instruction, without compromising the high standard of your journal.
with best regards,
Yusias

From: Managing Editor Submission <submission@sciencedomain.org>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 4:48 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Welcome to SCIENCEDOMAIN international
 
Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani,

Welcome to this journal. Thank you for submitting your valuable manuscript. I am Ms. Ruma Bag. I will be
working as your ‘Personal Editorial Manager (PEM)’ during processing of your manuscript. If you face any
problem during processing of this manuscript you are always welcome to contact me. I will be happy to help
you.

Your kind attention is requested for the following time schedule

Emergency processing time schedule:
Submission to Publication: 07-15 days (Approximately)
 
Please send us your Mobile number & whatsapp number for better communication.

Charge for emergency processing: Sometimes authors require emergency processing of manuscript
due to strict deadline of interview/promotion etc. To meet such request, without compromising the peer
review quality, Editorial staffs employ additional efforts. Therefore, for such kind of emergency
processing of manuscript, authors require to pay INR 1000 or US$ 30 as additional charge.

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
9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708
UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429
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Fwd: Fw: Post publication support for your published paper: 2023/AJRID/99033

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 14.59

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.43
Subject: Fw: Post publication support for your published paper: 2023/AJRID/99033
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:27 PM
To: Editor Pub 06 <publication.6@sciencedomain.biz>
Subject: Re: Post publication support for your published paper: 2023/AJRID/99033
 
dear Ms Ruma Bag
 Thank you very much for your help.
i am currently submitting another manuscript via Peerreview Central.
Hopefully that you can help me.
with best regards,
Yusias

From: Editor Pub 06 <publication.6@sciencedomain.biz>
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:13 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Post publication support for your published paper: 2023/AJRID/99033
 

Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani,

 

Congratulations for publishing your new paper. This mail is regarding post-publication management of your
published papers. It is proven by different researches that citations of any paper depend not only on the quality
of published paper but also on the “Post-publication management”. Recent investigations suggest when
researchers explain and share their work, it can increase downloads of the full text by 23% (See
here: https://goo.gl/gLTTTs).

 

Therefore, as part of our post-publication support we strongly suggest you to use the following services to
boost your citations

 

1.     Share your paper in HAL (https://hal.archives-ouvertes.fr/submit/index)
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2.     Share your paper in SSRN (https://hq.ssrn.com/login/pubsigninjoin.cfm)

3.     Share your paper in ResearchGate (https://www.researchgate.net/signup.SignUp.html)

 

 

As post-publication support, we’ll be submitting your paper to different indexing organizations. With the
technical help of Google, authors can see real-time data of different interesting Article Metrics like Article
download, Article access, etc. See example 1, example 2, example 3, etc.

 

Thank you for your interest in this Journal.

 

 

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

 

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91
9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-014-AB
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https://www.researchgate.net/signup.SignUp.html
https://doi.org/10.9734/jpri/2019/v28i330203
https://doi.org/10.9734/cjast/2021/v40i631320
https://doi.org/10.9734/jammr/2022/v34i2231583
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Fwd: Fw: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>
Sel 25/07/2023 14.58

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.42
Subject: Fw: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:28 PM
To: Editor Pub 06 <publication.6@sciencedomain.biz>
Subject: Re: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033
 
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
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:12 PM
To: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033
 

Dear Dr. Yusias Hikmat Diani,

 

1. We are pleased to inform you that the final version of your manuscript with full bibliographic details is now
available online at: 

 

https://doi.org/10.9734/ajrid/2023/v13i1258

 

2. We are also interested to know your publication experience (peer review standard, technical support,
responsiveness, etc). Kindly don't hesitate to write if your experience is negative. Your feedback
(positive/negative) will be instrumental for the development of this journal. We request also your kind
permission to show your comments in our "Authors Speak" webpage, where other esteemed authors shared
their experience (Link: http://testimonial.sciencedomain.org/). From 06-04-2016, we have provided direct
comment posting feature at the end of this page. Authors, who want to share their experience directly, can use
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this feature. Please include the web-link of your paper (https://doi.org/10.9734/ajrid/2023/v13i1258) at
the end of your comment, to validate your authorship.

 

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
Sel 25/07/2023 14.57

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.40
Subject: Fw: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033
To: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:28 PM
To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Fw: Final version published online - manuscript no. 2023/AJRID/99033
 

From: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:28 PM
To: Pinaki Mandal <sciencedomain.editor2@gmail.com>
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

From: Pinaki Mandal <sciencedomain.editor2@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:02 PM
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
Sel 25/07/2023 14.54

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Yusias Hikmat Diani <yusias.diani@uki.ac.id>
Date: Sel, 25 Jul 2023 pukul 12.39
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
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:07 PM
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

https://hq.ssrn.com/login/pubsigninjoin.cfm
https://www.researchgate.net/signup.SignUp.html
https://doi.org/10.9734/jpri/2019/v28i330203
https://doi.org/10.9734/cjast/2021/v40i631320
https://doi.org/10.9734/jammr/2022/v34i2231583

